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From: Deeming, Roslyn
Sent: 16 October 2023 14:40
To: planningpolicy
Subject: Newark & Sherwood Local Plan - Second Publication Amended Allocations &

Development Management DPD

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Our ref: 450945
Matthew Norton,
Business Manager,
Planning Policy & Infrastructure,
Newark & Sherwood District Council
Dear Matthew,
Newark & Sherwood Local Plan - Second Publication Amended Allocations & Development Management DPD
Thank you for consulting Natural England on the Amended Allocations and Development Management DPD (second
publication amended – September 2023).
Natural England has no comments on the specific amendments set out in the updated DPD. We made two
representations on the previous document (December 2022) which supported both the Habitat Regulations
Assessment and the amendments to Policy DM7 regarding the protection of the Birklands & Bilhaugh SAC and the
Sherwood ppSPA. We would wish for these two representations to continue and be forwarded to the Inspector.
We would however like to draw your attention to a couple of updates since the previous consultation which should
be considered within the wording of Policy DM7. The first concerns Biodiversity Net Gain in the last paragraph of the
section headed Enhancing Biodiversity, it should be noted that the introduction of mandatory net gain has now been
delayed until January 2024. The second update is within the following section Delivering Green Infrastructure, it
should be noted that Natural England’s Green Infrastructure Framework has now been launched (since January
2023).
In addition we would suggest that the NE Green Infrastructure Framework, and specifically the Green Infrastructure
Planning and Design Guide should be referenced within Policy DM5(b): Design, within section 6, Trees, Woodland,
Biodiversity and Green and Blue Infrastructure, or within the accompanying text (please see link GI Design Guide
(naturalengland.org.uk) This Guide provides guidance on how to plan and design good green infrastructure and
complements the National Model Design Code and National Design Guide.
If you would like to discuss this further please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards
Roslyn
Roslyn Deeming
Senior Planning Adviser – Strategic Plans for Places
East Midlands Area
Ceres House
2, Searby Road
Lincoln
LN2 4DT

www.gov.uk/natural-england.
Please note that my working week is Monday to Thursday
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2
This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no
authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst
this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems
may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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